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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>
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Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Apr 14, 2021 at 1:40 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mry group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> 
To: megan.lord-hoyle@baffinland.com, Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com> 
Cc:  
Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca 
Date: Wed, 14 Apr 2021 13:40:12 -0600 
Subject: 2BE-MRY2131 - Approved Water Licence 
Good afternoon,

My apologies, I have sent it to Distro-Qikiqtani. I have changed it to Distro-Mary River.  

Please see the attached water licence renewal 2BE-MRY2131 it can also be found on the updated link below 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-MRY2131%
20Baffinland/2%20ADMIN/3%20SUBMISSIONS/ 

Regards,  

Sylvia Ekelik 
Licensing Administrative Assistant  
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